

**Rini Susan Varghese**

[rinisusan87@gmail.com](mailto:rinisusan87@gmail.com)



**Contact no:**

919945771761

**Personal profile:**

F'Name: K.J Varghese

M' name: Anu Varghese

DOB: 21-05-1987

Gender: Female

Nationality : Indian

Religion: Christian

Marital status: Single

Languages known:

English, Malayalam, Tamil

**Permanent address**

PazhoorPuthenPurayil

Vadavathoor

Kottayam,

Kerala-686010

India

## **OBJECTIVE**

To make an effective contribution of my clinical expertise and academic knowledge to my optimum level in the field that meets the expectation of the organization, To contribute to a healthcare team as a clinical pharmacist who serves the needs of a diverse patient population while gradually increasing my clinical role overtime.

## **WORK EXPERIENCE**

<b>Role</b>	<b>Duration</b>	<b>Institute</b>
Assistant Professor	August 2018-Till date	KLE College of Pharmacy, Bangalore Karnataka
Assistant Professor	October 2016- June 2018	The Oxford college of Pharmacy, Bangalore Karnataka
Clinical Pharmacist/ Lecturer	January 2013- January 2014	PSGIMSR, PSG College of Pharmacy, Coimbatore Tamilnadu
Pharm D Intern	November 2011- December 2012	Sri Ramakrishna hospital, Coimbatore Tamilnadu

## **EDUCATION PROFILE**

1. Doctor of pharmacy (Post Bacculaureate ) (2009-2012)  
Sri Ramakrishna Institute of Paramedical Sciences, Coimbatore  
The Tamilnadu Dr M.G.R Medical University- Chennai
2. Bachelor of Pharmacy (2005- 2009)  
Amrita School of Pharmacy, Cochin, Kerala  
Amrita Vishwa Vidyapeetham University
3. All India Senior School Certificate Examination (2003-2005)  
Girideepam Central School, Kottayam, Kerala
4. All India Secondary School Examination (2003)  
Girideepam Central School, Kottayam, Kerala

## **RESEARCHES AND PUBLICATIONS**

1. TITLE- Evaluation of rationality of fixed dose combinations containing cardiovascular drugs at a private corporate hospital. -COP, SRIPMS, ( 2011).
2. TITLE- Study on drug use in pediatric inpatients in a tertiary care hospital.- ASOP, Amrita hospital, (2009).
5. **Research article** – Evaluation of rationality of fixed dose combinations containing cardiovascular drugs.Hygeia.J.D.Med.Vol.4(1),April 2012-Oct 2012;51-58.
6. **Research article**- A study on management and severity assesment of diabetic peripheral neuropathy in a tertiary care teaching hospital.. *International Journal of Pharmacy Practice and Drug Research*, 2018;8(1):1-5. DOI:<http://dx.doi.org/10.21276/ijppdr.7.1.1>
7. **Review article**-A review on Pharm D education in India.  
[www.pharmatutor.org/articles/review-on-pharmd-education-in-india](http://www.pharmatutor.org/articles/review-on-pharmd-education-in-india).
8. **Review Article**: Clostridioides (formerly Clostridium) difficile infection"- A review.  
J. Hosp. Pharmacy .2019;14(3) July to September.
9. A study on the prescribing pattern and rationality of fixed dose combinations of antidiabetic drugs in a medical college teaching hospital. 2019;Inter. J. of Pharmacotherapy 9 (2), 70-82
10. A Study on Multivitamin Utilization Pattern And Pharmacoeconomics In A Medical Teaching Care Hospital. 2019; International Journal of Pharmacy & Therapeutics 10 (4), 129-132

11. A study on prescription patterns of water soluble vitamins in a medical college teaching hospital.2019; Int. J. Pharm. Toxicol 9 (2), 49-56
12. “Assessment of Self-Care Practices among Type 2 Diabetic Patients in a Secondary Care Teaching Hospital.” *Journal of Drug Delivery and Therapeutics* 10 (2020): 119-124.

### **SKILLS**

Microsoft word 2007,2010,2013, Excel and power point, IDIS, Micromedex operations and internet communications.

### **CERTIFICATIONS AND CONFERENCES ATTENDED**

- 1.) **Oral Presentation:** Participated in Oral presentation during the 1<sup>st</sup> National Pharm D Colloquium (NPC 2019) held at KLE College of Pharmacy, Belagavi on 8<sup>th</sup> and 9<sup>th</sup> March 2019.
- 2.) Participated in the workshop entitled” Novel approaches in teaching and research organized by KLE College of Pharmacy, Bangalore held on 1st and 2<sup>nd</sup> February 2019.
- 3.) Successfully completed course on **Good Clinical Practice(GCP) by NIDA Clinical trials network**. January 2019
- 4.) Attended a symposium on “ Clinical Pharmacist in INR Optimisation”, held at Baptist hospital organized by Karnataka College of Pharmacy on 19<sup>th</sup> December 2018.
- 5.) Organized UDEHP workshop ““ Role of Pharmacist in medication safety and patient counseling” on 14<sup>th</sup> and 15 th September 2018 at KLE College of Pharmacy, Bangalore.
- 6.) Participated in the “The teachers training program for pharmacy practice faculty” organized by RGUHS on 5<sup>th</sup> and 6<sup>th</sup> March 2018
- 7.) Workshop on “Pharmacist intervention on identification, prevention and management of drug therapy problem” organized by TOCOP, Bangalore, 22<sup>nd</sup> September 2017.
- 8.) Successfully completed the course health research fundamentals (**NIE-ICMR eCertificate course**). May 2017

- 9.) CPCON 2017 – International conference on clinical pharmacy “Catalyzing changes in healthcare practices”, Manipal university, Manipal.
- 10.) Received certificate from the department of Pharmacology, PSG hospitals, Peripheral Pharmacovigilance centre for reporting good number of ADR’s in the year 2013.
- 11.) National seminar on “ Widening the horizons for practicing pharmacists in industries and hospitals” organized PSG College of pharmacy, Coimbatore, India on 5<sup>th</sup> and 6<sup>th</sup> of July, 2013 as **Resource Person**.
- 12.) Workshop on “ A Primer on Research Ethics” held at PSGIMS & R on 11<sup>th</sup> February 2013 conducted by Institutional human ethics committee, PSGIMS& R, Coimbatore. India.
- 13.) **Poster Presentation-** “ Application of drug use for assessing rational use of drugs in a private tertiary care hospital” organized by AASP and COP, SRIPMS on 3<sup>rd</sup> November 2012.
- 14.) International Seminar on "Experimental Education in Pharmacy Practice" organized by JSS College of Pharmacy, Mysore, India on 10-11 Sep. 2011.
- 15.) Workshop on Principles of clinical research on 27<sup>th</sup> and 28<sup>th</sup> November 2010 organized by department of pharmacy practice, JSS College of Pharmacy, Ooty, India.
- 16.) National Seminar on “Emerging roles of pharmacist toward patient care services organized by College of Pharmacy, SRIPMS, Coimbatore, India on 3<sup>rd</sup> December 2010.
- 17.) “CPA-IPA HIV/AIDS” March 2010, Chennai, India.
- 18.) International Seminar on "Emerging Trends in Pharmacy Practice" organized by Amrita School of Pharmacy, Amrita Viswa Vidyapeetham University on 20 Feb. 2009 at AIMS, Kochi, Kerala, India.
- 19.) One day national seminar on "Recent trends in Pharmacy" organized by Amrita School of Pharmacy on 5 Dec. 2008, AIMS, Kochi, India.
- 20.) National Seminar on Recent Trends in Pharmaceutical Sciences and Education on 28 Nov.2008 at Al Shifa College of Pharmacy, Perinthalmanna, India.

## **REFERENCE**

1. Dr. T.K. Ravi

Principal

College of pharmacy, SRIPMS

Coimbatore- 641044

Tamilnadu

Contact No:9842434412

2. Dr.S.Sriram

Professor, HOD,

College of pharmacy, SRIPMS

Coimbatore- 641044

Tamilnadu

Contact No:9443578064

## **DECLARATION:**

I hereby declare that the above-mentioned information is correct up to my knowledge and I bear the responsibility for the correctness of the above-mentioned particulars.

Bengaluru

Dr.Rini Susan Varghese